RESHMY RAPHY

ARCHITECT

Architecture Graduate and Blogger 23 years (30/07/1997) Resident in Bahrain Home town - Thrissur, Kerala, India Architecture is very challenging. With each new step, new problems arise and we use all our skills to find solutions. In short, it is like winning a game. And I'm loving it.



linkedin.com/in/reshmy-raphy-082676147/



instagram.com/rey sh mee/





Block 711, Tubli, Kingdom of Bahrain





33257155, 33785190 reshmyraphy2020@gmail.com





































Research Interests

Architectural Journalism, Hedonistic sustainabilty, Parametric architecture, Floating architecture, Underwater architecture, MICE Infrastructure

Languages Known

English, Hindi Malayalam (mother tongue) Currently working on Spanish and Arabic

Operating systems

Mac OS, Windows OS

Academic & Internship Projects

Residences Primary School Office Building Shopping Mall Village Centre Resort Design

Low income Housing Airport Design Redevelopment of Hospice design

SKILLS

Advanced Writing, Public Speaking Time Management, Adaptability Leadership, Quick Learning Self Motivation, design intepretation, design thinking

HOBBIES

Writing, Blogging Reading, Teaching, Learning new languages and softwares

EDUCATION

School of Planning and Architecture, Vijayawada,India 2015 - June 2020

New Millenium School-DPS Kingdom of Bahrain 2013-2015

The Asian School, Kingdom of Bahrain 2001-2013

EXPERIENCE

Asst. Site Architect - Isa Town Comprehensive Social Services Complex with Ghumais Constructions W.L.L., Kingdom of Bahrain OCT 2020 - PRESENT 15 week Online Architectural Journalism Editorial Internship at Re-thinking the future JAN 2020 - APRIL 2020 120 Days Internship at Venugopal and Associates, Udaipur, Rajasthan, India DEC 2018 - APRIL 2019 Summer internship at MACE Architects, Kingdom of Bahrain JUNE 2018

WORKSHOPS & SEMINARS

Hands on Carpentary workshop - SPAV Studio

Paint Academy's: Colour Psychology - Online Couse by ACEDGE and NIPPON Paints

Writing, curating and communicating in architecture by Ar Apurva Bose Dutta

Creative Coding by NYUx via edX Online learning platform

The Architectural Imagination HarvardX via edX Online learning Platform